Oliver Bass

From: Jackson, Kaitlyn D. <KJackson@tuggleduggins.com>
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 4:03 PM

To: Oliver Bass; J. Leslie Bell

Cc: Fox, Michael; Duggins, Nathan

Subject: FW: [External] RE: 209 E Sheraton Park - Trailer Storage

Leslie and Oliver,

Please see below NCDOT’s confirmation that the identified pavement composition of E Sheraton Park Road is
capable of handling the tractor trailer traffic that is expected to be generated by the development.

Thank you,
Kaitlyn

Kaitlyn D Jackson

Tuggle Duggins P.A.

400 Bellemeade Street, Suite 800
P.O. Box 2888 - 27402
Greensboro, NC 27401

T 336-271-5235 | F 336-274-6590
KJackson@tugeleduggins.com
www.tugeleduggins.com

TUGGLE @ DUGGINS

NOTICE: DISCLOSURE:
Legally privileged and confidential information may be Accounting, business or tax advice, if any, contained in this
contained in this message and is intended only for the use communication, including attachments, is not intended as a
of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any thorough analysis of specific issues, or a substitute for a
dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this formal opinion, nor is it sufficient to avoid tax-related
material by anyone other than the intended recipient is penalties.
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication
in error, please notify us immediately.

From: Robinson, Stephen J <sjrobinson@ncdot.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2025 9:18 AM

To: Jackson, Kaitlyn D. <KJackson@tuggleduggins.com>; Archer lll, Wright <warcher@ncdot.gov>
Cc: Duggins, Nathan <NDuggins@tuggleduggins.com>; Whitley, Matthew P <mpwhitley@ncdot.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: 209 E Sheraton Park - Trailer Storage

This Message originated outside of Tuggle Duggins.



Kaitlyn,

Based on the observations of the roadway structure at a pipe replacement near in proximity to the proposed development
site, the Department feels that the apparent pavement structure is capable of handling the identified traffic of the proposed
development.

At this time the Department does not have any objections to the proposed development based on the pavement conditions.
Thanks,

Stephen Robinson, PE, CPM

District Engineer

Division 7, District 2

336 487 0100 office
sjrobinson@ncdot.gov

PO Box 14996
1584 Yanceyville Street
Greensboro, NC 27415

P
1
L

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

From: Jackson, Kaitlyn D. <KJackson@tuggleduggins.com>

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 4:32 PM

To: Archer lll, Wright <warcher@ncdot.gov>; Robinson, Stephen J <sjrobinson@ncdot.gov>
Cc: Duggins, Nathan <NDuggins@tuggleduggins.com>

Subject: [External] RE: 209 E Sheraton Park - Trailer Storage

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Wright and Stephen,

This firm is representing Sheraton Park Road Investors, LLC, with respect to the rezoning of its property, located at
209 E Sheraton Park Road, Greensboro, North Carolina, to allow for the development of a tractor-trailer storage
facility with a maximum of 710 parking/ storage space. This would be carried out in phases, with the maximum
number being years away. Per the Transportation Memorandum prepared by Davenport Engineering, at full-build
out, the development is expected to generate 128 trips per day and less than 25 trips in the AM/PM peak hours.

In consideration of the rezoning request for the proposed development, Guilford County’s planning staff have
raised questions about whether the pavement composition of E Sheraton Park Road is sufficient to support the
expected tractor-trailer traffic generated by the proposed development.



Could you please confirm NCDOT has no issue with the proposed development and the pavement composition on
E. Sheraton Park Road is adequate to support the tractor trailer traffic expected to be generated by the
development?

Thank you,
Kaitlyn

Kaitlyn D Jackson

Tuggle Duggins P.A.

400 Bellemeade Street, Suite 800
P.O. Box 2888 - 27402
Greensboro, NC 27401

T 336-271-5235 | F 336-274-6590
KJackson@tuggleduggins.com
www.tugeleduggins.com

TUGGLE @ DUGGINS

NOTICE:
Legally privileged and confidential information may be
contained in this message and is intended only for the use
of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any
dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this
material by anyone other than the intended recipient is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication
in error, please notify us immediately.

DISCLOSURE:
Accounting, business or tax advice, if any, contained in this
communication, including attachments, is not intended as a
thorough analysis of specific issues, or a substitute for a
formal opinion, nor is it sufficient to avoid tax-related
penalties.

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.




